

University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee
Campus Space Planning Committee
Minutes

Tuesday December 23 @ 8:30 -10:00; Engelmann 242/248

1. Updates
 - a. University Relations in Sabin – Tom Luljak provided an overview of UR space changes in Sabin and MIT – ppt in Committee Pantherfile area --
 - b. Anthropology in Sabin – Thomas Malaby provided information on Anthropology space needs re the CRM [Culture Resource Management Program]

Committee not asked for recommendations – meeting was informational – Committee supportive of UR and Anthropology space needs – wkly space group to look into taking a GA classroom in Sabin offline to be used by Anthropology – UR noted their ok to move from Sabin once space is identified for UR outside of Sabin.

2. Other Business
 - a. SAAPs [S-10, S-23, S-24] [material in Panther-file] Committee had no comments
 - b. Other from the committee—None
3. Automatic Consent: Minutes Approval [draft minutes posted in Panther-file area]

Present: John Bartelt, Karen Brucks, William Davies, Randall Trumbull Holper, Geoff Hurtado, Mike Priem, Claude Schuttey, Mark Schwartz, Dennis Stecker, LeRoy Stoner; Laura Glawe, Mark Jacobson, Tom Luljak, Thomas Malaby, Sara Morgan, Steven Strehlow,